
25/11/2016 

MR Lee Barnes 
11 / 67 Evans Street ST 
Freshwater NSW 2096 

RE: Mod2016/0293 - 80 Evans Street FRESHWATER NSW 2096

Please can we not have this happen, already since this construction has started the existing 
contractor has been working hours outside of the existing Conditions of Consent, and not being 
on top of the dust control. Every weekend we are having to clean our unit due to concrete dust 
and dirt smothering everything we touch, we have a 7 year old daughter whose asthma has 
been affected by this building site. We struggle to even have our clothes dried outside without 
them getting dirtier than when we put them in the washing machine (We actually have to wipe 
down the clothes horse each time to get rid of the dust and dirt before putting the clothes up). 
Furthermore, in regards to the application for the additional hours, with us as parents, and I am 
sure other parents in the local area whose children go to bed at 7pm, will not be keen to have 
their kids complain that they cant sleep due to the excess noise outside, especially coming into 
the summer months where we need to keep the windows open. 

Sent: 25/11/2016 8:31:37 PM
Subject: Online Submission


